



DAMIAN A. HINTON, SR.

Senior Pastor/Lead Pastor

PROFILE

Seasoned Senior/Lead Pastor with 20 years of experience of increasing responsibility in congregational leadership. Committed to shepherding individuals to Christ, engaging the community in missionary work and community outreach, and devising strategies to sustain long-term operational goals. Expertise in spiritual counseling, education, and mentorship. Proven success in advancing church goals and increasing community engagement in the congregational life.

CREDENTIALS

Licensed (Simmons Memorial Baptist Church) - 1996
Ordained and Installed as Senior Pastor - 2000
Consecrated by Board of Presbyters - 2013

CONTACT

Personal
410.982.5257
Office
443.602.7792

WEBSITE:

www.dahinton.info
www.achange4u.org
www.theapostolicnet.org

EMAIL:

Personal:
dahinton@me.com
Academic:
dhinton1@liberty.edu

EDUCATION

Liberty University – Rawlings School of Divinity

2019 – Present

Liberty University DMin: Leadership, Christian Lead & Church Ministry

Liberty University – Rawlings School of Divinity

2017 - 2019

Liberty University MDiv: Leadership, Christian Lead & Church Ministry

Morgan State University

1997 - 2000

Bachelor of Arts Philosophy Concentration Religious Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

Life Changing Ministries - Senior Pastor/Lead Pastor/Founder

2000–Present

The primary responsibilities include providing leadership, discipling, supervising ministry staff, facilitating weekly services, establishing yearly ministry agenda, managing budgets, training leaders, and managing church plants.

The Apostolic Network of International Churches and Ministries - CEO/Overseer

2007–Present

Provide support, resources, and training for local and global Pastors and Christian leaders.

Mainstream Wireless LLC Co-Owner Operator

1999–2002

The primary responsibilities included managing and operating a retail cellular store; managing day-to-day operations; coordinating sales; negotiating contracts; strategy and vision planning; and training and equipping trainees and staff.

City of Baltimore DHCD (Department of Housing and Community Development – Senior Housing Inspector

1994–1999

The primary responsibilities included enforcing Baltimore City and Federal Housing Code; engaging community leaders and offering support; meet with government leaders and train and equip new hires.

SKILLS

Preaching ▪ Pastoral Care ▪ Theology ▪ Discipleship ▪ Biblical Studies ▪ Pastoral Counseling ▪ Missions ▪ Spiritual Direction ▪ Youth Ministry ▪ Leadership